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ENSEE:

The inspeetion was an examination of the activities conducted undar your licenbe as thay relate to radiation safety and to compllance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commissian (NRG) rules and regulations and tha condiians of ypur liceriae. The Inapaction canslisted of selactive axaminations of procddures and
representative records, interviows with parsannel, and observatlons by the Inspector, The Inspection findings are 20 follows:

D 1. Based on the inspaction findings, ne vidlations were idantiiad,
D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

D 3. Th vioations), specifizally deseribed to you by tho Inspoctor 48 non-cited viokfions, e nct being cied becauae they wore
seit-ldertified, hon-repetitive, and corractive actlon was or Is being takan, and the remalning criterip in the NRC Enforoement
Policy, NURBG-1800, te axercis discretion, were satiofiad

Non-cfted violation(s) werd discussed involving the following requirament(s):

requiremants and are belng citad. This form is & NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subjact te poating in accordance

4, Duting this inspection certalh of your activities, ae dascribad balow and/er attachad, were in violation of NRC
with 10 CFR 19.11

Condition 13 of NRC Licgnse No, 21.04515-01 requirad that cesium-137 In an irtadiator be used by, or under the supervigion of, 8
named individual upon complation of training by the vandor at installation. Contrary to the raquirament, from approximately November
24, 2005, to Nevember 24, 2010, the irradiator was used by, of under the aupervisten of, an individual othar than the one named in
Conditlon 13. As eoractive action, the llcensee implemanted prompt actions that resutted In Issuance of Amendment No. 100 to NRC
Lieense No, 21.04515-010n November 30, 2010, autharlzing an individua! té use, or supervise the use of, the Iradiator, As long-term
correctiva action, the llcenses committed to raview ks NRC license during quarterly Radlation Safety Committee Maetings to: (1)
ensyre that the authorized ugers are still gerving in that capaghty; and (2) idanty if an authorized user is planning ta reaign from his
rezponsibly 88 authorized uaer,

Statement of Comrective Actinns

| hereby atate that, within 30 days, the actions described by mo to the (N8 r wilt be taken to comect the violations identiied. Thia statemont of
comective agtions (s made [n accordanan with the requirgmonts of 10 CFR 2.204 (cormective steps already taken, correstive stepa which wili Be faken,
date when full compliance will be achiaved). | undarstand that no further written responzo to NRC will be requlred, unless apanlfeally requested,
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